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Grant, Peter

From: Stott, John

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 3:21 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: : L.oppnow, Dave

Subject: conference comm. WTCS
Peter,

The conference committee has tentatively agreed to a package of items related to WTCS. As a result, several
modifications need to be made to eXIstlng drafts--
ing to $750,000 annuall

Draft #07 0gy grants only--section 1 and section 4) modify with funding at $150,000
annually. P leY # <

Please note, if there is a /2 for these drafts, | am unaware of it--so please defer to the most up-to-date draft numbers when
redrafting.

There will likely be changes to the TOP grant program, but its fate is still undecided.

John Stott

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

phone: (608) 266-3847

e-mail: john.stotf@legis.state.wi.us
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BUDGET AMENDMENT il

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

]

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
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'~~~ "2001-2002 LEGISLATURE

capamty /
For 2001\03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR'INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AM]‘:{\IDMENT

N\
TO ASSEMBLY\QIBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55
pd
//
;"/‘!j‘
:/’/{- ..
1 f: At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows: -
2 1. Page 147, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
#1s, 560 4150 600

3 $600)J{/and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by %’B@O@@Ato
4 increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.
5 2. Page 521, line 11: after that line insert: _

“SECTION 1374m. 38.27 (2m) (f) of the statutes is created to read: 4 ngl 6bo»

38.27 (2m) (f) Beginning in the 2001-02 school year, at least annually

is awarded under this section to districts with limited fiscal capacity, as defined by

W 0w =N O

the board by rule.”.

10 " (END)
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LFB.......Stott — Incentive grants for districts with limited fiscal capacity
For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 147 , line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$750,000 and incre‘ase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $750,000 to
increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 521, line 11: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 1874m. 38.27 (2m) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

38.27 (2m) (f) Beginning in the 2001-02 school year, at least $750,000 annually

is awarded under this section to districts with limited fiscal capacity, as defined by

the board by rule.”.

(END)



